
 
MEMO 
     

To: All Employees and Medical Staff 

From: Jason Studley, Chief Executive Officer 

Subject: Resignation 

Date:  July 15, 2022 
 
 

I am writing this memo to announce my resignation as Chief Executive Officer of Greenwood 
Leflore Hospital, effective immediately. I would first like to extend my utmost respect and 
appreciation to everyone over these past two years. We have faced many unprecedented 
challenges, yet despite all odds, you all have shown your dedication to providing the highest 
quality care for our community. You should be very proud of yourselves. I know I am very 
proud to have been a part of your accomplishments. 
 
I want to assure you that the joint operations plans with UMMC have been well planned, and 
will continue as mapped out, even in my absence. I began this roadway with the full 
knowledge that my services would no longer be needed. I can step away now knowing that 
the security of long-term healthcare for our community will be accomplished. At this time, I 
need to dedicate my focus to exploring other opportunities that may secure my own family’s 
future.  
 
Thank you all so much for your warmth, your prayers, and your dedication to Greenwood 
Leflore Hospital and the community we serve. I will keep you all in my prayers. 
 


